Positioning Universal

4660 La Jolla Village Drive, Suite 1100, San Diego,California 92122, United States
Tel: 8583428458 ; Fax: 7347586790

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AHRH-FJ500M

The product, LTE Module, FCC ID: 2AHRH-FJ500M, (Grant date: 05/30/2019). The intension
of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: 2AHRH-FJ5S00M to be integrated
in Positioning asset tracking device, HMN: FJS00M.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically
identical to the original certified module. The original FCC testing on module the antenna was
connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application
uses antenna with different gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. Since the
different antenna, we performed below items.

1. Verified conducted power and ERP/EIRP that lower than original, and RSE was retested.

2. Full SAR is calculated to confirm compliance.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

gn Aca &761 — -
Condact Person: Ezra T Peachey
Company: Positioning Universal
TEL: 8583428458

FAX: 7347586790

E-mail: timp@positioninguniversal.com






